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HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE & HAEMOSTASIS UNIT

FAX No: 071 431 8276

DIRECTOR: DR CHRISTINE A LEE MA MD MRCP MRCPATH FRCP -
PT/LRB/HEPC

7 May 1992

 Mr Gary Redman

GRO-C

Dear Mr Redman,

You may know that we are trying to find out more about the Hepatids C virus, which many
of our patients acquired during the lae *70°s and early °"$0's before cloting factor
- concentrates were sterilized. ‘ T
Many of our patients have been asking at their reviews if there is a risk of transmitting the
virus sexually to their partners. We think that this risk is very small but do not have enough
evidence 1o give definite advice al present. ‘
We are hoping 10 test as many of the partners of our hepatitis C positive patients as possible
to evaluate the risk. 1 wonder whether you could discuss with your partner if he/she would
be willing to come for a hepatitis blood st and to answer a confidential questionnaire. If
they would, please telephone the Haemophilia Centre to make an appointment.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

Dr Paul Telfer
MRC Research Fellow
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4 Mmh 1993

Dr Bu!pm

~Aveley Medical Cenire
High Road

AVELEY

South Ockendon

. Essex RMI5

Dear Dr Bulpitt,

_Gary REDMAN { GROC]

GRO-C

- This 30 ymr old gentleman was seen in the Hazmophnlw merc today f‘er Ins annual review,
He has Haemupmha A with a level of 7%. ‘

He remains well with no symptoms in any system.

He is Hepanus B and HIV negative, but Hepatitis C positive. His last set of liver function
tests were abnormal and we have repeated these again with a check on his alpha-feta protein
‘and have arranged a CT scan of his abdomen to visualise his liver. [ explained to him today
that we do not know the consequences of long term infection with Hepatitis C and also
discussed moutes of transmission as be has a regular sexual parimer. :
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He is cumrmiy wufi:mg asa mlesman of vacuum cimners bemg self empmyw and iwmg

in a hous{ GRO-C |in Essex with his girlfriend. He is a smoker of up to 30 cigareties a

day and CONSUMES curremly ten units of aloohol a week (however this previously has been

~ as high as 70 units per week). [ have wamned him today about the adverse quuenm of

high alcohol intake and associated Hepatitis C mfmsw&

On examination he was well. Weight! GRO-C | wrinalysis negative and no
anaemia or jaundice. Pulse 80 regular, blood pressure 115770, JVP not raised, heant sounds
normal, chest clear and abdomen soft with no organomegaly. Joints - full range of
movement bilaterally. We have repeated his routine bloods and alpha-feta protein loday and
have arranged an abdominal CT scan for him. [ also spoke 1o his girlfriend, Zoe Munden,
and counselled her regarding Hepatitis C and tested her today to see if she was Hepatitis C
positive, She is stightly more concerned than Gary himself about the transmission of this and
other agcms We wﬂl write to her in due course and Bet her know the result.

P‘mwﬂed all the above mﬁmngmmm do nol re-ecal any unexpmlﬂaé abnormalities, we m!l

- review Gary agam in one years lime.

Yours sincergly,

GRO-C

Dr L G Robinson MRCP, BS¢
SHO in Haematology

LA R REDMAN
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